- AlG - RE: - AlG - RE: Aigencypt OD SMU4707D
Fram: Nadaraja, Deeban
Tor yvonnewong@lkkauto.com

Ce: sur@lkkauto.com, Lim, $heng Yang, Mohd Rizal, Mur Mariah Huibrechts, Parthiban, Theerlhan
Sent:  10/E/2020 10:55:53 AM

10/8/2020 ' - AIG - RE: - AIG - RE: Aigencypt OD SMU4707D

Dear Yvonne,

Excess has besn waived.

Thankyou
Best Regards.

Deeban Madaraja

Al

Express Claim Adjuster,

Singapore— Auto Express & FNOL

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie. Lid.
Tel 8001206556 | Ext : 1012793

E: Desban Nadaraja@aig.com

From: yvonnewong@lkkauto.com <yvonnewong@lkkauto.coms>
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 10:08 AM
To: Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>

Ce: sur@lkkauto.cam; Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim @aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts <NurMarishHulbrechts.MohdRizal@aig.coms; Parthiban, Theertt
<Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>

Subject: RE; - AIG — RE: Aigencypt OD SMU4707D

Dear Deeban Nadaraja

As per tele-conversation on 07/10/20. The insured never paid the excess, |s the excess waive,
Thank you

Regards

Yvonne Wong

LKK Auto Consuitant

From: Nadaraja, Daet?an

Sent: Wed, 7 Oct 2020 03:43:08 +0000

To: Yvonne Weng (LKK Auto)

Ce: SUR, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mohd Rizal, Nur Marizh Huibrachts, Parthiban, Thaerthan
Subject: - AlG - RE: Aigéncypt 0D SMU4707D

Dear Yvonne,

Thank you for the email.
Ag per insured’s policy, video foctage has to been submitted within 3 working days from DOA,

Kindly assist to submit uninsurad losses claim against third party insurer.

5

6! In-car Camera Excess Waiver

If You have installed an in-car camera in Your Vehicle, the Excess applicable to Part B Section 1 of this Palicy will be waivec
not at fault for the accident and the accident is covered under this Policy.

If you are at fault for the accident and the accident is covered under this Policy, the Excess applicable to Part B Section 1 of
will be reduced by 50%.

The following conditions apply to bath a full and partial waiver of the Excess as set out above:-
s Your Vehicle is involved in the accident with another vehicle
= You must provide the relevant video footage of the accident-that You are involved in to us within 3 working days from

Thankyou



